State of Florida

JHublic Serfiice Tommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 8, 2001

TO: Chairman E. Leon Jacobs

FROM: Division of Safety and Electric Reliability (McNulty) £ 2477 IDT

RE: Request for Late Filed Recommendation Re: Docket No. 010001-EI - Fuel and Purchased
Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor

Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for mid-course adjustment to its
fuel factors on Friday, February 2, 2001. In its petition, FPL requested the mid-course fuel
adjustment issue be placed on the February 20, 2001 Agenda Conference. The utility’s petition
includes a proposal to increase FPL’s 2001 fuel factors to a level that would allow the utility to
recover $508.3 million in increased fuel costs. Staffrequested additional detailed information from
FPL on February 2, and received such information on February 6. Staff is currently working to
complete its analyses and recommendation. To this end, Staff requests permission to submit a late
filed recommendation on this matter no later than noon on Monday, February 12,2001. Thank you.
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